

Sibel Ozcubukcu

Web Designer & Developer

15620 SE 24th Street Bellevue, WA 98008 • Phone (home): (425) 289-8718 • sibelo@sibels.com

Overview

I have over 20 years of software development experience in multiple languages and platforms. I started with my carrier as an application developer on the IBM mainframe environment. For the past 10 years, I have gained in depth knowledge of web technologies. My objective is to continue my professional career as a web designer / developer, where I can utilize my broad background and experience in information technology and web site development.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SBO Design – Bellevue, WA

September, 2009 - Present

Founder / Web Designer & Developer

SBO design is a one-person website design and development studio in Bellevue, WA, run by myself, Sibel Ozcubukcu.

- Designing, developing and implementing of professional websites that are carefully hand-crafted from the ground up to small and medium sized businesses.

Environment: Windows, ASP, PHP, HTML, XHTML, CSS, JQuery, Action Script3.0, Flash.

American Seafoods Group – Seattle, WA

March, 2002 - May, 2003

Web Developer / Web Master

The American Seafood Group is one of the major harvesters and at-sea processors of seafood products. The company owns 20-plus vessels operating around the world. Through its subsidiaries, the company also manufactures frozen seafood products for the retail market.

- Designed and developed the company's Intranet site. The site included static content as well as many dynamic data-driven functionality.
- As the Web Master, maintained the Intranet site to support growing business needs.
- As the Web Master, supported American Seafoods' existing web site by developing new pages and modifying the existing ones.

Environment: Windows NT, MS SQL, Visual Interdev, ASP, VB Script, HTML, XHTML, CSS.

Sibels.com – Seattle, WA

June, 2000 – February 2002

Founder / Web Developer / Web Master

Sibels.com was a social networking site targeting Turkish communities living in Europe and the United States. It offered free membership with features such as search, directory, discussion groups, message boards, and the commerce forum.

- Design and develop the initial site. Made continues improvements to meet the growing requirements of the user community.
- Managed the site as the Web Master.

Environment: Windows 2000, Transact-SQL, MS Access, Visual Interdev, Visual Basic,. VB Script, ASP, HTML, CSS.

American Seafoods Group – Seattle, WA

June, 1997 - May, 2000

System Engineer

The American Seafood Group is one of the major harvesters and at-sea processors of seafood products. The company owns 20-plus vessels operating around the world. Through its subsidiaries, the company also manufactures frozen seafood products for the retail market.

- Designed and developed several line-of-business applications.
- Developed various executive and operational reports using Crystal Reports.
- Provided first-tier help desk support to end-users.

Environment: Windows NT, MS SQL, MS Access, Visual Basic, Transact-SQL, VB Script, Crystal Reports.

Aegean Ceramic – Izmir / Turkey

May, 1992 - October, 1996

Senior Application Programmer / Analyst

Aegean Ceramic, headquartered in Izmir/Turkey, is one of the world's premier ceramic tile producers and marketers.

- Responsible for all projects for the Finance Department.
- Designed, developed and implemented a new set of accounting and financial procedures.
- Developed and enhanced the programs that produce financial reports.
- Designed, developed and implemented a new Budget Application.
- Developed an Inquiry Application for the Accounting Department allowing users to access to departmental budget information on-line.

Environment: IBM AS/400, OS/400, Query400, RPG400.

Dapro Information Systems – Izmir / Turkey

January, 1989 - May, 1992

Senior Application Programmer

Dapro was IBM's leading solution provider in western Turkey. The company was offering information technology solutions and consulting services on IBM mainframe platform to businesses and government agencies.

- Provided Ege University Medical Center with consulting services on software development.
- As a senior member of the team, successfully designed and developed several software applications for the Ege University Hospital.

Environment: IBM 3090, MVS, VM/SP, VSAM, PL/1, JCL, CICS.

Ege University Department of Computer Science – Izmir / Turkey

November, 1988 – December, 1989

Application Programmer

- As a member of the team that developed automated billing system for the Turkish National Electricity Agency, developed and tested several batch and real-time applications.

Environment: IBM 4341, VM/SP, VSAM, PL/1, JCL, CICS.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages: PL/I, JCL, CICS, RPG2, RPG400, Visual Basic, Transact-SQL, VB Script, Action Script3.0, ASP, PHP, HTML, XHTML, CSS.

Applications: Adobe CS5 Web Premium (Dreamweaver, Flash Professional, Photoshop Extended, Illustrator, Fireworks, Acrobat), JQuery, Crystal Report, Visual Studio.

Operating Systems: VM/SP, MVS, OS/400, Windows.

Database Systems: VSAM, MS Access, MS SQL, MySql.

Platforms: IBM 4341, IBM 3090, IBM AS/400, PC.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

University of Washington Professional Certificate Program 2008 - 2009

Certificate, Web Design With Adobe Creative Suites
Certificate, Flash Application Development – Action Script 3.0

Ege University Department of Computer Science 1987 - 1988

Certificate, Computer Programming

Ege University Faculty of Engineering, 1982 - 1986

B.S., Food Processing and Engineering

PORTFOLIO

You can find my last works in my on-line portfolio:

<http://www.sbodesign.com>